
BID DESRIPTION:
PROVISION OF BURSARY MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (03) YEARS

BID NUMBER: EWSETA/RFP/02/2023-4
ISSUE DATE: 24-Nov-23
NON-COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION 12-Dec-23
CLOSING DATE: 23-Jan-23

QUESTIONS ANSWERS

We would like to confirm if we can still submit the BID Advertised 
on e-tenders(BID NO :EWSETA/REP/02/2023-24) is the method of 
submission only HAND DELIVERED PHYSICALLY?
Do you have an email address for submission or a link to upload the 
documentation?

Yes you may still submit the closing date is 
Tuesday the 23rd of January 2024. 

The submission of the proposals together with an 
electronic USB is to be hand delivered at the 
EWSETA offices.

Does the EWSETA have a “Bursary Policy”. I could not find one on 
the website. I did find a “Grants Policy”. If there is a specific 
“Bursary Policy” please can you provide me with the link or an 
attached copy.

https://ewseta.org.za/wp-
content/uploads/2021/02/1.-Grants-Policy-1.pdf

Is there presently a service provider who is managing the bursary 
system for the EWSETA? No

Are you able to share a recording of the briefing session that took 
place on 12/12 for us to review?

Yes, the recordings can be shared upon request. 
Please email to scmadmin@ewseta.org.za



For submission purposes, we are struggling to understand the 
submission requirements. Are we correct in understanding that we 
are required to submit 3 sets of 2 envelopes and a USB? Yes, three copies being (1 original and two copies) 

and 1 USB

Will the winning bidder be expected to start with administration 
services for the bursary in 2024? 

Yes


